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Novechber 24, 1978
MEMORANDUM TOR: H. D. Thormburg, Director, Divisicn of Reacter
Construction Inspection, IE
il FROM: James G. Keppler Director
SUBJECT: LETTER FROM MYRON CHEFRRY - MIDLAND
The attached letter from Mr. Cherry regariing the Midland construction
project is previded for your infomation Region 111 is preyaring &
response to this letter and will discuss it with you prior to issuance.
1 discussed Mr. Cherry's charges regarding the resident {irncpector
(page )) vith Morris Howard (Acting Director) earlier today and asked
him vhether ve should turn this ratter over to OIA irmediately or
whether we shculd solicit more specific infor=ation from Mr. Cherry in
our respense to him. Morris indicated he vould discuss the patter with
OIA and get back to me.
accs C. Keppler
Director
: Attachment:

Letter, Cherry to Keppler, dtd 11/20/78

cc w/attachment:

J. G. Davis, IE

E. M. Howard, 1E

W. J. Olmstead, ELD
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Dear Mr. Cherry:

*

T™is 15 1 reply to your letter of Novesbar 20, 1978, coucarniag the
diesel gemerator buildiag sectlesent probles at Consumars Pover Company's
Midland site and your serious assertion that "the resident Laspector

say bhave been co-epted by Ridland persommel”. The faformation requested
¥y your lecter 18 provided ia the emclosurs. '

T would lika ts sssurs you that this effice shares your faterest ia
the proper comscruction of nuclear pover plants. Recogniziag tde
history of this preoject, the NRC bas givem cousiderable Lnspection
sttantion toward verifyiag that tie licenses and 1t centracters ere
satisfyiag applicable regulatory requirements. ' Waile sewe deficiencies
ia the isplesentation of the qualicy sssurance programe hawe beca found
during zosstrection since the cadveliiag swpension ia 197), ia our
judgnenc cthese daficiencies ware Lselated rather thas generic ia sature,
were Tesolved 1ia 4 responsidle nasner, aad did set represest & seriow
breakdown ia qualicy assurmmce. | Ia this regard, I have set forgettes
the commicnents I made bofore the ASLD ia 1974 ead will et hesitate

to recommand strong enforcement sction should & serious breakdown ia
qualicy assuraace occur.

With respect ts the diesel gemarator bulldiag settiement prodblem, we
have not yet determined the basic cause of the problem mer vhes it

! eccurred. We bove initiaced an lavestigstion {nto the circumstances of
| the sectiing problem and will base eur saforcement actions ou the

3 fiadiags frow this Lavestigacien.

| With respect to your assertion regardiasg the resideat Laspector, I have

| refarred this macter to our Beadquarters for Lavescigacion by the WRC'e

| Office of Inspector and Audictor. You will be coatacted by that office
directly to obtain specific Ltaformation relative to this matter.

If you have sny quentions regardiag this respouse, please contact me.
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November 20, 1978

Mr. J. G. Feppler, Regional Director
Cffice of Inspection and Enfcrcement
U. 8. Muclear Retulatory Cor=ission
Region III

799 Rocsevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illineois 60117

Re: CONSUMERS POWEIR COMPANY
(Midland Plant, Unizs 1 anéd 2)
Docket Nos. 350-329 and 50-310

icernses Preoceedin

Dear Mr. Keppler:

I have received from “r, Olnstesd of the Nucleas
Regulatory Commission & copy of a letter and report fro=
Consumers-Bechtel to you, which were attached as enclosures
to l‘ copy of his November léth letter to the Licensing
Boazd. The report from Bechtel-Consumers is dated
September 22, 1978 ané sccompanied your cover nemorandux
to Mr. Thornbery dated November, 1978. At page 2 of your
Kovember 1, 1978 letter to Mr. Thorrnberg you state:

*In our view, this deficiency [that is, the
deficiency in connection with the diesel
generator building settlament]| has the
potential for aftecting the design adequacy
of several safety related structures at the
“iéland site."

In viev of the seriousness of this statement and the enormous
sums of money which Consumers continues to spend, I should
l1ike a more full explanation, including & sudmissicn or a
1isting of all memorandums, communications, letters and
revievs, vhether formal or informal, which fors the basis

for the Megion IIl's conclusions made by you. Please also
tell me how you justify continued construction, in view of
this serious breach of quality control, unless, of course,

¢ :
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mr. J. G. Keppler
November 20, 1973

page two

you are contant to permit "magic® to ensure safety. I am
most concerned over what appears to be a cavalier attitude
towards constructina. Can it be that vour organization
(whether intentionally or othervise and whether conscious
or unconscious) is affected by the amounts of morey Consumers
has spert sO that you blind your eyes to realicy. 1If so,

do a disservice not only to the pecple of the Cnitec States
but also to the utilities who unfortunately take advantage of
suzs lax enforzement. Do wve need a serious accidert before
enforcament, in your m:ind at least, eguals the importance o?
monetary investsent?

Also attached with your letter to M. Thornbers of
Kovember 1 were cosounications sent to you fron Cornsumers
Power Company, in particular a letter from Howell dated
September 29, 1978 and a September 22, 1978 Interin Repors
Mo. 1, apparently issued by Mr. Martinez of Bechtel to
Mr. Keeley of Consumers Power Company .

In connection with the last pentioned repor:, page 1
has & significant deletion whereby Consumers Power oOr Bechzel
apparently deleted information submitted regarding what you
labeled as a serious safety problem, i.e. the diesel buildic
sestlement. The report states:

*this portion of the Bechtel Report is
deleted bacause it contains a premature
discussion of possible corrective action
options.”

In view of the lackluster performance at Consumers’
Midland site, the history of the defects and bad workmanship
at the Palisades site, and the overall shenanigans of
Consumers (including the sllegqations of dishonesty), I am
surprised and astounded that Region III compliance would
permit Consumers oOr Bechtel to delete informatiocn oOn & serious
safety issue without even a whimper being heard from the
Muclear Pegulatory Commission.

Please let me know whether you plan to follow ©p
with Consumers and obtain the information which they have
withheld. It simply is incredible that this issue has to be
raised by me (or anyone outside of the NRC) and wvas ndt
followed up on by anyone at the NRC.



mr. J. G. Keppler
Bovember 22, 1978
page trree

I also wish to inform you that sy lines of
communication have reported tc me that the resident inspec:sr
currently on the Midland site may not be doing his job and
may, in fact, bave been co-opted by Midland perscnnel. Before
I take any action, I would like you %o make your own investi-
gation to deteraine whether this person should be replaced
and whether the resident inspector operation is workiag.

I a= requesting sll of the information in this
letter on as irmediate timeframe. If it is necessary for me
to make a Freedom of Information ACt request or take other
steps to secure the infor3atica, please let me kaow immediately.

Ir view of all of these situations I should alse
like to request advance notice of any inspection which
Region III intends to sake at the Midland plant, so that either
I or a representative on my behalf! can make arrangements to
be in attendance. If any inspection is to De surprise in
nature, I will p.edge my confidence to saintain the confi-
dentiality of ity such unannounced on-site vistitation and
inspection. I would appreciate gufficient advance nosice to
pernit me to arrange my schedule so as to conform with any
upcoming inspection (or to permit making arrangements for
the attendance on my be>al?, of a representative). Please
let me know at your earliest convenience whether such
arrangements will be made.

T realize this is a harsh and direct letter. But
these problems at Midland have been repetitive so long that
I can no longer believe that anyone takes them seriously.
If you and others at the NRC worry about what shutting down
Midland will do to the development of nuclear power more than
what eventually will occur throughout the U.S. nuclear induscry,
if Consurers becomes the exanple to follow, ther such perscns
should resign and join the indusiry, letzing others DCre
concerned with good governpent replace thes.

T don't mind my principles losing in an honest
adiudication. I have no respect, hovever, when I or ®my
clients’' interest cannot get a fair deal.

. ltne{roly.
! (L-I'sT T A /7-

Myr ,'f‘: Chersy *
4
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